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Fwd: Erasmus Mundus Master Programme in Advanced
Robotics - Centrale Nantes

Inbox x

Dr. M. A. Rashid Sarkar Nov 7 (1 day ago)

o me

From: "EMARO+ (Cyrielle Rohart)" <emaro-adm@irccyn.ec-nantes.fr>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 5:48:06 PM
Subject: Erasmus Mundus Master Programme in Advanced Robotics - Centrale Nantes

Dear Partners,

The call for applications to the Erasmus Mundus Master programme EMARO+ is now
open !

1/ What is EMARO+ ?

The Masters course EMARO+ has been designed and accepted in the framework of the
very selective European Union programme of Excellence Erasmus Mundus 2014-
2019. The aim of the course is to promote a high quality educational offer in the area

of advanced and intelligent robotics, taught by the best academic specialists and
industrial experts.

2/ Who are the partners ?

EMARO*+ is an integrated Master course conducted by: Ecole Centrale de Nantes
(France) coordinator, Warsaw University of Technology (Poland), University of
Genoa (ltaly), and Jaume | University (Spain).

It has 7 associated partners: two Asian Institutions (KEIO University - Japan, SJTU -
China) and five industrial partners (IRT Jules Verne - France, Airbus Group
Innovations - France, BA Systemes - France, Robotnik - Spain, and SIIT - Italy).

3/ Qutcomes

Students will obtain two master degrees from the Top European institutions where
they studied.

Students may take the master as a professional terminal degree, or join PhD
programmes afterwards.
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Today, more than 230 alumni are now part of the EMARO+ alumni network and have
successful careers all over the world, in academia, innovation or industry. Its 5
industrial partners play an important role in the design of the curricula, the teaching of
the cutting edge R&D that guarantee and enhance the employability of the students
after graduation compared to a regular master degree,

4/ Tuition fees

European Union students : €4,500 per year.
Non-European Union students : €9,000 per year.

5/ Scholarships

As EMARO+ holds the Erasmus Mundus label of excellence, the higher ranked
students (after eligibility check and academic selection) can beneficiate from a full
scholarship to join the Master programme, covering tuition fees, travel costs, living
costs and insurance.

For more details about the courses, the eligibility rules, etc. please check the official
website : http://emaro.irccyn.ec-nantes.fr/

Follow the EMARO+ Community on facebook :
www.facebook.com/emaromundusmasterrobotics

Cyrielle Rohart
EMARO+ Management Office

Direction des relations internationales
Ecole Centrale Nantes

1, rue de la No&, BP 92101

44321 Nantes Cedex 3

FRANCE

Tel (+33) 2 40 37 16 18

http://emaro.irccyn.ec-nantes.fr/
www. facebook.com/emarcmnundusmasterrobotics/
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